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Docket No. 17-BSTD-02
Support of the removal of PV Credit, pursuit of solar in lieu of these advanced envelope measures as
outlined in “2019 Title 24, Part 6 CASE Report — 2019-RES-ENV2-F”

Commissioner McAllister and Title 24, Part 6 Team,

Rmax supports the CASE Report regarding the removal of photovoltaic (PV) generation that provides PV
Credit, “...a way to give builders the opportunity to pursue solar in lieu of these advanced envelope
measures...”

Solar panels and similar equipment are not equivalents or comparable to permanently installed
advanced envelope measures such as insulation. PV and other solar energy generation equipment are
temporary in nature. They are easily removable from the building, are sometimes not replaced at the
end of usable life, increase inefficiencies and reduce effectiveness during life, and may be damaged in
storms.

PV systems come with an additional cost burden to the homeowner due to maintenance, repair, and
replacement.

Therefore, the California Energy Commission should not allow PV, an energy generation technology to
offset envelope insulation, an energy reduction technology.

Rmax supports minimum requirements for PV installations but they should not be tied to elements in
the building envelope. Therefore, Rmax supports the removal of the PV Credit as identified in the CASE
Report.

Regards,

—a<

Michael Rhodes, PE (ca, 7x) Steve Dubin
Research & Building Science Engineer Architectural Development Manager
mrhodes@rmax.com, 972-850-3630 sdubin@rmax.com, 707-392-7269
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